

Easington Parish Council

MINUTES TO ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 11 MAY 2021 THIS MEETING WAS
HELD AT EASINGTON YOUTH CLUB BECK LANE EASINGTON HU12 0TX

Present:	Chair - Cllr. Ian Smith	IS
	Vice-Chair - Cllr. David Tucker	DT
	Cllr. Roy Clubley	RC
	Cllr. Burt Graham	BG
	Cllr. Nick Jackson	NJ
	Cllr. David Longhorn	DL
	Cllr. Glenn Myers	GM
	Cllr. Angela Tucker	AT
	Cllr. Robert Wilson	RW

Clerk: Kim Dalton KD

Ward
Councillor(s): David Tucker

Members of Public: 2

Minute	Discussion and Agreement	Action
21/05/47	To note apologies for absence and absentees	
	None	
21/05/48	Councillors disclosure of interests in matters to be discussed	
	None	
21/05/49	Minutes from Previous Meetings	
	The minutes of the Ordinary Meeting on 06/04/2021 were Agreed.	
21/05/50	Clerk(s) Report	
	The clerk reported as follows: <u>Tree Felling</u> – Planning has been granted for removal and lopping of the Trees – this work will be carried out in accordance with the conditions applied.	Clerk
	<u>Piling (Beach Dimlington)</u> – still ongoing with ERYC Enforcement Officer, various correspondence.	Clerk
	<u>Traffic Survey</u> – High Street and Back Street – Survey to be undertaken after May 2021, Clerk to keep in touch with ERYC.	Clerk
	<u>Parish Clock</u> Clerk to obtain a quotation from local Electrician to see if he can get the Clock to operate.	Clerk
	<u>Verges – Seaside Road/10 Chains Lane</u> Clerk has emailed Terry Weaver and is to chase again. - Cllr(s) DT and BG are to try and set up a meeting with Terry Weaver to discuss the area.	DT/BG
21/05/51	Public Forum	
	Mike Welton – Responsibilities for the Cemetery advised that the Ground is cracking up and notices have been placed to advise MOP's to be aware. Also, Main Gate to the	

	Cemetery does not shut properly now. PC advised that this work will need to be looked at for next year's budget. The Clerk is to obtain quotations for the work in preparation.	Clerk																
21/05/52	Ward Councillor Update																	
	<p>Out Newton Road is a Rat Run and the passing places have become covered with soil, DT is meeting with Terry Weaver of ERYC and a local Councillor from Skeffling PC to discuss remedies to the issue.</p> <p>Humber Bank (Sammy's Point) – DT has been meeting with Chrissie Miller of the EA to discuss protection for the Bank as there is some undercutting. There is money available to reinforce the Bank and work is set to commence in the area on 17/5.</p> <p>Local Elections - Police and Crime Commissioner – Keith Hunter lost to Jonathan Evison; the new PCC has stated that he wants to be more visible in the area.</p> <p>In the vacancy for a Ward Councillor – Claire Holmes was elected; she is to attend some of the meetings at EPC shortly.</p>																	
21/05/53	Finance																	
	<p>Receipts</p> <p>Land Rent - £50.00 Cemetery Fee(s) - £60.00 and £400.00 Precept - £8,500 VAT Reclaim – 27/02/2017 to 31/12/2020 - £436.41 (£1659.60 refused by HMRC as it went back to 2014)</p> <p>Payments</p> <p>The following payments were agreed.</p> <table> <tr> <td>Wage roll</td> <td>£585.54</td> </tr> <tr> <td>HMRC Tax</td> <td>£ 22.60</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ERYC Waste Collection – Cemetery</td> <td>£357.68</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Microsoft Monthly Payment – May 2021</td> <td>£ 11.28*</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Zoom Monthly Payment</td> <td>£ 14.39*</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Youth Club Hall Hire</td> <td>£ 40.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Southgate's Accountancy Fee</td> <td>£476.88</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Total Monthly Payments for May 2021</td> <td>£1283.55</td> </tr> </table> <p>* Indicates Clerks Expenses which have been paid personally by the Clerk and are now being reclaimed.</p> <p><u>The AGAR</u> has been returned from the Internal Auditor, it was Agreed all the Sections including Annual Governance be approved – The Chair duly signed and dated the documents as required.</p> <p><u>Notice of Public Rights</u> – it was confirmed and agreed that the Notice will be displayed on 03/06/2021 with the right to inspect the AGAR and associated documents being from Monday, 7th June 2021 to Friday, 16th July 2021 inclusive.</p>	Wage roll	£585.54	HMRC Tax	£ 22.60	ERYC Waste Collection – Cemetery	£357.68	Microsoft Monthly Payment – May 2021	£ 11.28*	Zoom Monthly Payment	£ 14.39*	Youth Club Hall Hire	£ 40.00	Southgate's Accountancy Fee	£476.88	Total Monthly Payments for May 2021	£1283.55	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>
Wage roll	£585.54																	
HMRC Tax	£ 22.60																	
ERYC Waste Collection – Cemetery	£357.68																	
Microsoft Monthly Payment – May 2021	£ 11.28*																	
Zoom Monthly Payment	£ 14.39*																	
Youth Club Hall Hire	£ 40.00																	
Southgate's Accountancy Fee	£476.88																	
Total Monthly Payments for May 2021	£1283.55																	

21/05/54	Planning	
	<p>The Parish Council Noted the following Planning Decisions;</p> <p><u>21/00710/TCA</u> Proposal: EASINGTON CONSERVATION AREA - Fell 1 no. Sycamore tree (T1) due to tree showing signs of rot running through the main stem and canopy dying off, Crown reduce 1 no. tree (T2) by removing 1 no. limb overhanging building. Crown reduce 1 no. tree (T3) by removing 1 no. limb overhanging building. Crown reduce 2 no. trees (T4 & T5) by removing limbs overhanging building. Remove 1 no. group of sucker trees (G1) Location: All Saints Church North Church Side Easington East Riding of Yorkshire HU12 0TR Applicant: Easington Parish Council Application type: Tree Works in Conservation Areas Decision: Approved subject to Conditions</p> <p><u>20/04080/PHAZ</u> Proposal: Modification of Condition 1 (Approved Plans) and Condition 2 (Substances and Quantities) of Hazardous Substance Consent 12/0495/PHAZ to refer to the updated Hazardous Substance Location Plan and to the 2015 regulations respectively Location: Centrica Storage Limited Dimlington Road Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0SX Applicant: Centrica Storage Limited Decision: Granted Subject to Conditions</p> <p><u>20/04100/VAR</u> Proposal: Variation of Condition 2 (materials), Condition 3 (tree/hedge landscaping), and Condition 7 (approved plans) of planning permission 19/03609/PLF (Erection of a dwelling and detached garage with associated access) Location: Land to The North of East Mount Dimlington Road Easington East Riding of Yorkshire HU12 0TG Applicant: Mr & Mrs Derek Moran Decision: Approve subject to various conditions</p>	
21/05/55	Community Issues	
	<p><u>Grass Cutting Tender 2022</u> Since the last meeting, the Chair asked Cllrs. DI and BG to review and revise the current Tender ready for the new season in 2022. This to be presented at the meeting in May 2021. Councillors declined and therefore this matter is now closed.</p> <p><u>Dog Fouling</u> Councillor RW confirmed he now has the Stencils and Paint to carry out marking in the Parish – he is also to include Kilnsea at the request of the Chair. It was Agreed that work can commence as soon as he is able to. Further he confirmed that Ward Councillor Claire Holmes also wants to come along to a meeting to discuss measures she is hoping to put in place to try and resolve the problem and Humberside Police are setting up a ‘Task Force’ to deal with the issue.</p> <p><u>Textile Bin</u> The PC have received a letter from ERYC asking for removal of the Textile Bin – discussion took place, but the PC does not have any land that it can realistically be sited on and there is always a potential for ‘Fly Tipping’ which would then become the PC responsibility. The Youth Club could site the bin on behalf of the PC. It was proposed by DT and Seconded by IS that the Textile Bin be removed PC ‘Agreed’ to instruct removal of the Textile Bin.</p>	<p>RW</p> <p>Clerk</p>

21/05/56	Reports from Committees/Councillors with Responsibility	
	SHAPE – Cllr. NT confirmed he has attended the recent meetings, Minutes have been sent to Councillors, the main issues being raised being Speeding and Dog Fouling.	
21/05/57	Correspondence	
	The following Correspondence having been sent to Councillors via email was noted: <u>Emails</u> 07/04/2021 – ERYC – re Charity Clothing Bank 09/04/2021 - MILLS, Chris (NHS EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE CCG) – Vaccine / Health Update 20/04/2021 – SHAPE – Speeding issue (Update 1) 20/04/2021 – Various NALC emails – Online Events/Chief Exec Bulletin/Star Council Awards 26/04/2021 – Helen McGill, ERYC, Info on Workshops (re-opening following Covid-19) 27/04/2021 – SHAPE – Speeding issue (Update 2) 27/04/2021 – NALC – Chief Execs Bulletin 28/04/2021 – Dr Mike Orley, Centrica, Safety Measures 28/04/2021 – ERNLLCA – Remote Meetings – Court Judgement 29/04/2021 – ERYC, Matthew Buckley – Democratic Services, Remote Meetings Court Judgement	
21/05/58	Items for Next Agenda	
	Centrica – issue regarding re Planting of Hedgerow and restating area following completion of works. Blakewell Pond – to consider situation regarding the land owned by the PC	DT NT
	Date of Next Meeting(s): To be held on Thursday, 03/6/2021 at Easington Youth Club: Ordinary Meeting: 19.00 Meeting Closed at: 20:26	